W

the village of

aU

Town Of —

ESTPORT

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE / TOWN OF WESTPORT
JOINT PLAN COMMISSION
Town of Westport Community Room, 5387 Mary Lake Rd
June 13, 2017 - 6:00 PM

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting.
Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street,
Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda.

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewtiz, Pat McGowan, Brian
Malich, Tim Black

MINUTES
1. May 9, 2017

PUBLIC COMMENT

OLD BUSINESS
1. Discuss and Take Action on Site Plan/Fill Issue for Athens Gyros, 5430
Willow Road, Town of Westport
NEW BUSINESS
1. Public Hearing & Discussion/Action on a Request by Buhler Family Trust for a
Certified Survey Map and Rezone of Property on River Road, Town of Westport
2. Initial Consultation, Site Plan & Conditional Use Permit, Meffert Oil Co., Lot 263

Kilkenny Commons

ADJOURN

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting
to be in an accessible location or format should contact the municipal clerk at (608) 850-8500, S00 West Main Street, Waunakee, Wisconsin, at
least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each
request.

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
TOWN OF WESTPORT BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
Notice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this meeting. No action will be taken by
the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this meeting.

Next scheduled meeting is July 11, 2017.






ITEM #1.

¥ —Town Of ——

ESTPORT

Gunafece—

Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport
Joint Plan Commission
Minutes
A regular meeting of the Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission was held

Tuesday, May 9, 2017, 6:00 p.m. at the Waunakee Village Hall
500 W. Main Street, Waunakee, Wisconsin

CALL TO ORDER
Mr. Sipsma called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

Members Present: Ken Sipsma, Dean Grosskopf, Eileen Bruskewitz, Pat McGowan, Brad
Zeman, Brian Malich

Members Absent: None

Also Present: Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Bob Somermeyer, Jamie Roberts,
Allison Novishe, Dan Pietrzykowski, Don Tierney, Mike Lawton.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion McGowan, second Zeman, to approve the minutes from the April 11, 2017 meeting.
Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None

OLD BUSINESS

Discuss and Take Action on Site Plan/Fill Issue for Athens Gyros, 5430 Willow Road, Town
of Westport

Staff explained that the applicant is still working with Dane County and the DNR. Motion Zeman,
second Grosskopf, to postpone item till next month. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

Discuss and Take Action on Proposed Sign for First Presbyterian Church, 5763 CTH Q,
Town of Westport

JPC Meeting Minutes 9/13/2016 Page | of 2



ITEM #1.

A/

the village of

tinnareee—

¥ —Town Of ——

ESTPORT

The Village and Town Plan Commissions had no objections. The sign is similar to the Waunakee
Intermediate School sign on Woodland Drive. It will have to conform to all Village codes for
electronic signage. Motion Bruskewitz, second Zeman, to approve the sign as presented. Motion
carried.

Discuss and Take Action to Prepare a USA Amendment for Lands South of Woodland Drive
and West of CTH Q

Motion Grosskopf, second Malich, to direct staff to start preparing the USA amendment to present
to CARPC. Motion carried.

ADJOURN
Motion McGowan, second Zeman, to adjourn the meeting at 6:20 p.m. Motion carried.

Submitted By: Tracy Meinholz, Recording Secretary

Approved:

JPC Meeting Minutes 9/13/2016 Page 2 of 2



ITEM #1.

Athens Gyros VILLAGE OF
WAUNAKEE

500 W. Main St

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the Waunakee, WI 53597
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for (608) 850-8500
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = 112"
Print Date: 4/5/2017




|

COUNTY HWY. "M"

P -
|
|
|
=

O = 140, 24" mnu@_:riiw:isg PR = -
. 4, clear stone check = 3 i
ﬂ' & J Existing culvert i
1 #

ITEM #1.

L

M \/
s g, N : / /, /
" F
% sion /
= SitFence el
Distwbance Limits | 2, it et N
.. 25000 Sq Ft+- / L ...rr.rfrfrf. _. e e S —
] .mx . ® [, 7 | \'\ i S o s e R4 :
Stng b 8| W ) [ ] ey
Srking - H,..._.__. \w. t___‘ ( ( _ FF@O0 ol 10 d..
..( b9 »
Exjg
g.ef_@w
i Existing Convenience Store
FF @ 17.5
LA LA
S
Existing - R
Mixed Use . %
Building ,‘ %
Vo N P
a.ﬁr\ : v N ® *
SCALE 1"=30' / . T
: -
Site Plan N ) 15
Grading Plan Drainage ~ —— 3 &bm e
Utilities Plan Ex contours 2 kﬂ&
Traffic Plan New Contours Son x.n..o p
%,
; %
& Y
™~
-
W
ATHENS GRILL RESTAURANT W

YAHARA CROSSING CENTRE
CTH M & WILLOW ROAD
WAUNAKEE WI 53597
9/20/2016



/fx.mm&_._.n Convenience Store
T
P _\\\ X
\\\ S \_/_,,/r R

|
1

Grading Plan
Utilities Plan
B g |L b
Site Drains to Existing - Athens Grill Drive-Thru Restaurant
‘West Detenlion Basin Trader Gus Inc.

ITEM #1.




ITEM #1.

LEGEND
Found 1 174" Rebor

Range 9 East, Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin.
]

PRELIMINARY
Bearings are referenced to the South line of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 22, T8N, R9E,

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

Located in Lot 1 of CSm #9643 and Lot 2 of CSM #11649 being In the Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4

March 28, 2017

Town of Westport, Dane County, WI recorded as N 89°04'00" W on CSM #11649.

of Section 22, Township 8 North,

SURVEYED FOR:

Mick Lodopoulos
5440 Willow Rood
Waunokee, Wi 53597

L]
5 f

yE 8 D

¥ =
= 5. 4 NORTH -
[ ™
6=
[ i + " %
= g™ o Refer to buiding site i _
- 3V D information contained e e
< ._mw g g in the Dane County e [ NS -
3 £ Sail. Survey. o = ci. -
Sayy ¢ e’ g
Y X o i
e O o i i

al =
nIfz & o . »
2 OEW L e T ot Fiss

o> o g - et
3 +g u - B L
28> & - —

- —_
—— e CL of Ex 20 Woter Main
44 o T 3 Lcslhn 3 Mol Mok Easement As Deseribed
-~ % _—-Efiement As Described In CSM pI543

" In CSM JO543 CL of Ex. 16' Son. Sewer
Easermeni As Described

Existing Cross Access Eosemenl
for jn _.num\_‘om_.o«m

recorded os Doc. §5256881 at the
Dane County Register of Deeds

LOT 1
= 171,298 SF

AREA

N 02°34'28" E
140.24'

1471431 W, 4.80°
33'53'05° E, 2317

= B81°21'55" E, 95.82"
H 58'19'47° E, 2091
-3
IE
&
Lo D T
W ................ - W. STATE PLANE COORDINATES
2 I it (SOUTH ZONE)
= N=419,047.41
| £=2.156.825.39
4 i 2
2663.41' N85°04'00"W
SW COR. OF SEC. 22
T8N RSE CURVE TABLE s _4\; COR. OF SEC. 22
FD. BRASS MONUMENT 8N, R 9E,

NUMBER [Central Angle |Chord Beoring |Redius (FT) lArc T |Chord (F T3] Tan. Bearing | Tan Bearing
S 74713'14° E | § 6e-0r'38" E|
N B7°06'18° W |5 84°49'28" E

FO. BRASS CAPPED
COMCRETE MONUMENT

S saEees’ £ (71800 |14653 14628
N BS'S753° W |72299° 28.78" 2877

SHEET 1 OF 15

Page

Vol

C.5.M. No.

K. D. ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

2600 County Hwy. Y

Dodgeville, WI 53533 (608) 935 - 3310

Doc. No.



Round lron Bar

<>

NORTH

= ™ ™

Scales 17 = 100"

Refer to building site e
infFormation contained e
in the Dane County el I
Soil Survey. e =

100 o 100

SHEET 2 OF 15

Page

LEGEND

Current & Proposed Zoning

Existing Buildings

Found 3/4° Round Iron Bar
Set 3/4° xi8*
Weighing 1.502 Lbs./Lin. Ft.

Found | 1/4* Rebor

= NO VEHICULAR ACCESS

\

=]
o
'y

Ci
e
—d
05

L
\

ITEM #1.

PRELIMINARY

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

Located In Lot 1 of CSm #9643 and Lot 2 of CSM #11649 being In the Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4

of Section 22, Township 8 North, Range 9 East, Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin.

Bearings are referenced to the South line of the Southwest 1/4 of Sectlon 22, TEN, R9 E,
Town of Westport, Dane County, WI recorded as N 89°04'00" W on CSM #11649.

SURVEYED FOR:

Morch 28, 2017

Waunokee, Wl 53597

Mick Lodopoulos
5440 Willow Reed

N 02°34'28" £
140.24'

744.90"

= e | LS § o s
SRR Y

7..[. ......... s mnet 5 |

— =
B s Ay 4
LOT 1

AREA = 171,298 SF

STy W =
5461 Ly - i
. no.uomau. W u.mﬁ..._.ﬁumm.m\\ | .

—_— -

W. STATE PLANE CODRDINATES

(SOUTH ZONE)
H=419.047.41
£=2,156.825.39

Lo |

2663.41"
SW COR. OF SEC. 22
T BN, R 9E,
FD. BRASS MONUMENT

NB9204'00"W

S 1/4 COR. OF SEC. 22

8 N, R SE,
FD. BRASS CAPPED

=Y
o

CONCRETE MONUMENT

Vol.

C.S.M. No.

K. D. ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

2600 County Hwy. ¥

No.
Dodgeville, WI 53533 (608) 935 - 3310

Doc.



ITEM #1.

PRELIMINARY

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

Located in Lot 1 of CSM #9643 and Lot 2 of CSM #11649 being in the Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest
1/4 of Section 22, Township 8 North, Range 9 East, Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin.
DESCRIPTION:

Located in Lot 1 of CSM #9643 and Lot 2 of CSM #11649 being In the Southeast 1/4 of the
Southwest 1/4 of Section 22, T8N, R9E, Town of West Port, Dane County, Wisconsin described as
follows:

Commencing at the South 1/4 corner of sald Section 22; thence N89°04'00"W, 1332.31' along the
South line of the Southwest 1/4 of said Section 22; thence N02°34'28"E, 744.90' to the Southwest
corner of said Lot 1 of CSM #9643 and the Point of Beginning; thence continuing N02°34'28"E,
140.24' to the Northwest corner of said Lot 1; thence N75°41'39"E, 763.89" along the Southerly
R.O.W. line of CTH "M" to the Northeast corner of lot 2 of CSM #11649; thence S10°35'56"W,
131.24' to the Southeast corner of sald lot 2; thence 146.53' along an arc of a curve concave to the
South having a radius of 718.00', a central angle of 11°41'35", a chord bearing of S68°22'26"E amd
a chord length of 146.28' to a point on the Northerly R.O.W. line of Willow Road; thence
S45°30'34"W, 34.84'; thence S59°42'55"W, 93.79'; thence S67°01'54"W, 69.98'; thence
S$73°30'26"W, 292.07'; thence 578°02'23"W, 26.62'; thence S$86°36'03"W, 94.61'; thence
N83°28'03"W, 96.08'; thence N79°20'14"W, 195.46' to the Point of Beginning.

Sald parcel contains 187,452 sq. ft. more or less and Is subject to any and all easements and
right-of-ways of record.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

I, Joseph D. Niles, Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyor, 5-2896, do hereby certify that this survey
Is in full compliance with Section 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes, Under the direction of the
owners and their representatives, I have surveyed, combined and mapped the above described
land and that this map is a correctly dimensioned representation thereof in accordance to the
information provided. I further certify that this survey is correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief.

Dated this day of 20

Joseph D. Niles, S-2896
Professional Land Surveyor

TOWN OF WESTPORT APPROVAL:
Resolved that this Certified Survey Map, which has been duly filed for the approval of the Town of Westport,

County of Dane, Wisconsin, be and the same, is hereby approved by the Town Board of the Town of
Westport as required by Chapter 236, Wisconsin Statutes.

Dated this day of . 20

Town Clerk, Town of Westport

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE CERTIFICATE:

Resolved that this Certified Survey Map, which has been duly filed for the approval of the Village of Waunakee,
County of Dane, Wisconsin, be and the same, Is hereby approved by the Village Board of the Village of
Waunakee as required by Chapter 236, Wisconsin Statutes.

Dated this day of , 20
Village Clerk
Doc. No.______ C.S.M. No. Vol. Page

K. D. ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.
2600 County Hwy. Y
Dodgeville, WI 53533 (608) 935 - 3310 SHEET 3 OF 15



Buhler CSM & Rezone VILLAGE OF

WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St
DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the Waunakee, WI 53597

accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for (608) 850-8500
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = 531"

Print Date: 6/8/2017







ITEM #1.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

WILLIAMSON SURVEYING AND ASSOCIATES, LLC
NOA T. PRIEVE &  CHRIS W. ADAMS,  PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS
104 A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WISCONSIN, 53597 PHINE: 608-255-5705

Located In part of the NW 1/4 and NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 12, and part of the SW 1/4
and SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 1, all In T8N, R9E, Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin.
Including all of Lot 1 Certified Survey Map No. 6987 and Lot 1 Certified Survey Map No. 9831

REFERENCE LINE PER R/W
PROJECT No. 5291-1-21 SHEET 4.6.

____________ ~ :\T\? —_— ____—_—,QIEH;——___
- o
NOTES: N L OF A T
1> SEE SHEET 2 FOR LOT | \ o -t L g* |
3 AND HOUSE DETAILS. AN (-9 —_ " |
2> SEE SHEET 3 FOR ALL ‘ $, 60.0 —- :
- IVECEN ‘ }_ o
NOTES AND CURVE AND . CN~ L-15 >
LINE TABLES. l /A N !
| o g 2 e
PREPARED FOR: | Ny 7Y / XY Q|
Y / 1,381,473 SO, FT.  |Q !
BUHLER FAMILY TRUST g/@g/ /’ OR 31.71 ACRES E’\é’ = |
4790 STH. “19* % /}l 38
DeFOREST, WI 53532 T IS 1o pepicare o
o) O THE PUBLIC =
|
X\ |
TOTAL SECTION LINE & |
N 88°38'40" W 2561.78" - MEANDER CORNER
% 2 Sl ; _SQELLD&J_.j 197_/ ‘—. |63
NORTH 1/4 CORNER <,/ l/ / }_ o\ el 2 N TRUE, CIRNER
SEC. 12-8-9 —— ", 66’ DRIVEWAY // ‘ — | SEC 12-8-9
Y // EASEMENT |AGREEMENT | £ <R o
Qy / w PER Doc. No. 2438079/L0T 1,/ |
/ / , esm 7 O
Y | [e557/ |
, / 40’ DEDICATED | — = v
v ’/ TO0 THE PUBLIC | Q PN
R/ fF8.48 i > oy
B & 746.10 , LOT 1 s BN =
N g0 WY 22 T
AN 50456 I 1205944 5@ FT. WY QY =
D ' | OR 27.68 ACRES 4T o g
/0 s By i
’ L4ANDsS |ISg 2\ 00 |
/ ISS 28l
/ N |
il 3 923 |
«17'19 |
LEGEND ! 5757 LaNDs |
O = SET 3/4"x24* REBAR _._l_.__.__.__,__.__.__.__.__.__.__!
WT 15 LB PER LIN FT I
© = FOUND 3/4” REBAR SURVEYORS SEAL |
& = FOUND 1 1/47 PIPE CUNLESS NOTED)
& = FOUND BRASS MONUMENT

IN CONCRETE
C## ) = RECORDED AS
SCALE 1 = 400’

™ ™ s ™

0" 200" 400’ 800’ 1200°
DOCUMENT N,
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NL.,

BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH
LINE OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 12-8-9

LINE TO BEAR N 88°3840" W
ES
©
DN
=
-

Sheet 1 of 7
-O-




ITEM #1.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

WILLIAMSON SURVEYING AND ASSOCIATES, LLC
NOA T. PRIEVE &  CHRIS W. ADAMS,  PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS
104 A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WISCONSIN, 53597 PHINE: 608-255-5705

Located In part of the NW 1/4 and NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 12, and part of the SW 1/4
and SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 1, all In T8N, R9E, Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin.
Including all of Lot 1 Certifled Survey Map No. 6987 and Lot 1 Certifiled Survey Map No. 9831

L-17
Lar 2
1,381,473 SQ. FT.
OR 31,71 ACRES
L=17
GRAVEL
s e T o SECTION 1
T e 2 SECTION 12

66’ DRIVEWAY
'oC. No.
V> 819,6 .
75 >
C’)\?r
b

S 39°5355* W . 5 >
> ® » 25
/ //9» > 8%
/| @ B Eh
\ (=N
LOT 1 é —243.7
/ Ccswu /v
6 9 8 7 126,75 ‘
/ / S 25°13%27° E ‘
@ x(
L// — ' 571 N
A
LOrT ! ‘ (IGS
1,205,944 S@. FT, Y N

[R 2768 ACRES
LEGEND 1:;5??6' S
O = SET 3/4'x24" REBAR e
WT 15 LB PER LIN FT
© - FOUND 3/4° REBAR
& = FOUND 1 1/4° PIPE (UNLESS NOTED>
C#> = RECORDED AS

SURVEYORS SEAL |

® = SEPTIC VENT \<
® = WELL \
@ = SEPTIC TANK Qﬁ

A
E\/w@é@q XE\IJ

SCALE 17 = 100°

™ ™ ™ ™

o’ 50’ 100’ 200’ 400’
Sheet 2 of 7 17wW-60
-10-

LINE OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 12-8-9

BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH
LINE TO BEAR N 88°38740" W




ITEM #1.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

WILLIAMSON SURVEYING AND ASSOCIATES, LLC
NOA T. PRIEVE &  CHRIS W. ADAMS,  PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS
104 A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WISCONSIN, 53597 PHINE: 608-255-5705

Located In part of the NW 1/4 and NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 12, and part of the SW 1/4
and SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 1, all In T8N, R9E, Town of Westport, Done County, Wisconsin.
Including all of Lot 1 Certified Survey Map No. 6987 and Lot 1 Certified Survey Map No. 9831

NOTES:

1> THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT FOR THE SUBJECT
TRACT OR ADJOINERS AND IS THEREFORE SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, AGREEMENTS,
RESTRICTIONS AND STATEMENT OF FACTS REVEALED BY EXAMINATION OF SUCH DOCUMENTS.

2> WETLANDS, IF PRESENT, HAVE NOT BEEN DELINEATED OR SHOWN.
3> FLOOD PLAIN, IF PRESENT, HAS NOT BEEN LOCATED OR SHOWN.

CURVE TABLF:
C—#] _RADIUS CHORD BEARING ARC DELTA
C-1| 2554626 | N 34°5318" £ 77645 | 77648 | 01°44°29”
(N 33°3348" £ 47.92) €00°06°26")

C-2| 2558626 | N 33°54°26” E 48.09 48.09 | 00°06'28”
C-3| 256882 | N 29°57°22' £ 34919 | 34946 | 07°47'40"
C-4| 2558626 | N 34°46'32° E 82356 | 82360 | 01°50°39”

(N 63°24°45" W 404310 | (417627 | (50°20'59"
c-5 47523 | N 63°0334” W 404.36 | 417.67 | 50°2124°

C-6| 260882| N 29°57°22° E 354.63 | 354.90| 07°47°40"

(S 62°24'35" £ 361077 | (373,947 | (52°21'20")
c-7 40923 | S 62°05'50" E 36109 | 37397 | 52°21'31"

LINE TABLE:

L-# BEARING DIST.
L-1]| S 09°57°12” E | 287.49’
(S 88°35'04" E)
L-2| S 88°13'35 £ | 47.28’
(N 33°3018" £
N 33°51'12" E | 107.85"
(N 88°3504” W) | (46.23"
N 88°15°35" W | 4723’
N 26°03'32* £ | 5936’
S 63°56'28” £ | 33.00°
N 32°48°20° E | 151.06°
N 65°07°32° E | 246,78
S 78°4026” E | 514.61"
S 33°26°19° E | 260.29"
S 09°57°12° £ | 218.54

(N 88°35°14* W (468.90
L-12| N 88°15°35* W | 46905
L-13| N 33°5112" E | 474.79 SURVEYORS SEAL |

L-14| N 26°03'32" E | 11853’
L-15| N 32°48°20" E | 9147’

BFEAES Qﬁd

(S 88°3513* E) (510.35" \(
(S 88°3504" E5 (510.30» R E\[\l
(S 33°3242° W) (77.94" V’\'\‘ E\/X‘
B}

L-17] § 88°1504* E | 51048’
L-18| § 33°51'12* W | 77.95" PQE

"
W

~|~{r=|r~[r=[r
[
V(O |N|™[O|N

~[~
L
=S

Sheet 3 of 7 17W-60

-11-




ITEM #1.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

WILLIAMSON SURVEYING AND ASSOCIATES, LLC
NOA T. PRIEVE &  CHRIS W. ADAMS,  PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS
104 A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WISCONSIN, 53597 PHINE: 608-255-5705

Located In part of the NW 1/4 and NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 12, and part of the SW 1/4
ond SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 1, all In T8N, R9E, Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin,
Including aoll of Lot 1 Certified Survey Mop No. 6987 and Lot 1 Certified Survey Map No, 9831,

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, Noa T. Prieve, Professional Land Surveyor hereby certify that this survey is
correct to the best of the professional surveyor’s knowledge and belief and is in
full compliance with the provisions of Chapter A-E 7 and Choapter 236.34 Wisconsin
Statutes, the subdivision regulations of Dane County, and by the direction of the
owners listed below, I have surveyed, divided, and mopped a correct representation
of the exterior boundories of the land surveyed and the division of that land, being
part of the Northwest 1/4 and Northeast 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 12,
and port of the Southwest 1/4 and Southeoast 1/4 of the Southeast 1/4 of Section
1, all in T8N, ROE, Town of Westport, Done County, Wisconsin. Including all of Lot 1
Certified Survey Map No. 6987, recorded in the Dane County Register of Deeds Office
in Volume 35 of Certified Survey Mops, Page 92 and 93, as Document No. 2429941, and
all of Lot 1 Certified Survey Mop No. 9831, recorded in the Dane County Register of
Deeds Office in Volume 57 of Certified Survey Maps, Page 58, 59, 60, and 61, as
Document No. 9831, more particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the Northeast corner of said Section 12; thence N 88°38'40” W along
the North line of the Northeast 1/4, 116.39 feet to the meoander corner of the
Northeast corner; thence continue N 88°38'40” W, 3797 feet to the point of
beginning.

Thence S 09°57'12" E, 287.49 feet; thence S 05°31'25" W, 62822 feet; thence

S 75°1719" W, 1209.23 feet; thence N 00°01'00” W, 580,60 feet; thence N 88°40'42" W,
794358 feet to the centerline of River Road; thence olong said centerline on on arc
of a curve concaved Northwesterly having a radius of 25,546.26 feet and o long
chord bearing of N 34°33’18” E, 77645 feet; thence S 88°13'35” E, 47.28 feet; thence
along an arc of a curve concaved Northwesterly having a radius of 25,586.26 feet
and a long chord bearing of N 33°5426” E, 48.09 feet; thence N 33°51'12” E, 107.85
feet; thence N 88°15'35” W, 47.23 feet to the centerline of River Road; thence
along said centerline for the next 3 course N 33°51'12” E, 49990 feet; thence along
an arc of a curve concaved Northwesterly having o radius of 2,568.82 feet and a
long chord bearing of N 29°57'22" E, 349.19 feet; thence N 26°03'32” E, 59.36 feet to
the South right of way line of State Trunk Highway “19”; thence along said South
right of way for the next 4 courses S 63°5628” E, 33.00 feet; thence N 32°4820” E,
151.06 feet; thence N 65°07'32" E, 246.78 feet; thence S 78°40'26" E, 514.61 feet;
thence S 04°58°48” W, 606.14 feet; thence S 33°2619” E, 260.29 feet; thence

S 09°57’12"E, 21854 feet to the point of beginning. This parcel contains 2,793,477 sq.
ft. or 6413 acres and is subject to a 40 foot public road dedication along the
Westerly side thereof.

Williamson Surveying ond Associotes, LLC
by Noo T. Prieve & Chris W. Adams

Date

SURVEYORS SEAL |

Noa T. Prieve S-2499
Professional Land Surveyor

@W
Q‘m NV e
i
Sheet 4 of 7 [ 17w-60

-12-



ITEM #1.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

WILLIAMSON SURVEYING AND ASSOCIATES, LLC

NOA T. PRIEVE &  CHRIS W. ADAMS,  PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS
104 A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WISCONSIN, 53597 PHONE: 608-255-5705

Located In part of the NW 1/4 and NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 12, and part of the SW 1/4
and SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 1, all In T8N, R9E, Town of Westpor+t, Dane County, Wisconsin.
Including all of Lot 1 Certified Survey Map No. 6987 and Lot 1 Certified Survey Map No. 9831

OWNERS' CERTIFICATE:
As owner, [ hereby certify that I caused the lond described on this certified survey)
map to ke surveyed, divided, dedicated and mopped as represented on the certified

survey map. I also certify that this certified survey map Is required by sec.

7517(1>¢a)>, Dane County Code of Ordinances, to be submitted to the Dane County
Zoning and Lond Regulation Committee for approval

WITNESS the hand seal of said owners this

________ day of ____________,20___
STATE OF WISCONSIN Jerry G. Buhler
DANE COUNTY)>
Personally came before me this ______ day of ____________ , 20___ the obove named

Jerry G Buhler to me known to be the person who executed the foregoing
instrument and acknowledge the same.

County, Wisconsin,

Notary Public

My commission expires

Print Name
OWNERS" CERTIFICATE:
As owner, I hereby certify that I caused the lond described on this certified survey
map to be surveyed, divided, dedicated and mapped as represented on the certified
survey map. I also certify that this certified survey map is required by sec.

75.17<1X¢a>, Dane County Code of Ordinances, to ke submitted to the Dane County
Zoning and Land Regulation Committee for approval,

WITNESS the hand seal of said ownhers this

Buhler Famnily Irrelevant Family Trust
STATE OF WISCONSIND Edward f. Buhler
DANE COUNTY>

Personally come before me this ______ day of , 20_

__ the obove named
Edward F. Buhler to me known to be the person who executed the foregoing
instrument and acknowledge the same.

SURVEYORS SEAL |

My commission expires Q&\/\(

s
el
Notary Public P@ ? QQ

Print Name

Sheet 5 of 7 17W-60
-13-




ITEM #1.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

WILLIAMSON SURVEYING AND ASSOCIATES, LLC

NOA T. PRIEVE &  CHRIS W. ADAMS,  PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS
104 A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WISCONSIN, 53597 PHONE: 608-255-5705

Located Inh part of the NW 1/4 and NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 12, and part of the SW 1/4
oand SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 1, all In T8N, R9E, Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin,
Including all of Lot 1 Certifled Survey Map No. 6987 and Lot 1 Certified Survey Map No. 9831

OWNERS' CERTIFICATE:
As owner, [ hereby certify that I caused the lond described on this certified survey)
map to ke surveyed, divided, dedicated and mopped as represented on the certified
survey map. I also certify that this certified survey map Is required by sec.

7517(1>¢a)>, Dane County Code of Ordinances, to be submitted to the Dane County
Zoning and Lond Regulation Committee for approval

WITNESS the hand seal of said owners this day of ____________ ,20_

Dan T. Healy Jacqueline A, Healy

STATE OF WISCONSINY

DANE COUNTY>

Personally come before me this day of ____________ , 20___ the above nomed
Dan T. Healy and Jacqueline A. Healy to me known to ke the person who executed
the foregoing instrument and acknowledge the same.

County, Wisconsin

My commission expires

Notary Public

Print Name

SURVEYORS SEAL |

y o
E\/W\Xé%% XQJ
PRETR

Sheet 6 of 7 17W-60

-14-



ITEM #1.

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

WILLIAMSON SURVEYING AND ASSOCIATES, LLC
NOA T. PRIEVE &  CHRIS W. ADAMS,  PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS
104 A WEST MAIN STREET, WAUNAKEE, WISCONSIN, 53597 PHINE: 608-255-5705

Located In part of the NW 174 and NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 12, and part of the SW 1/4
and SE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 1, all In T8N, R9E, Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin
Including all of Lot 1 Certified Survey Map No. 6987 and Lot 1 Certifled Survey Map No. 9831

TOWN BOARD RESOLUTION

Resolved that this certified survey map and road right of way dedication is

hereby acknowledged and approved by the Town of Westport on this _______ day
of __ _ , 20___.

Thomos G. Wilson

Town Clerk
NOTE:

REFER TO BUILDING SITE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE DANE COUNTY SOIL SURVEY.

DANE COUNTY APPROVAL:
Approved for recording per Dane County Zoning and Lond Regulation Committee
action on ___ '
Daniel Everson
Assistant Zoning Administrator
REGISTER OF DEEDS:
Received for recording this ___ day of ____________ 20___ ot ___ o'clock ___M oand
recorded in Volume ________ of Danhe County Certified Surveys on poges _____
through _____

SURVEYORS SEAL |

Kristi Chlebowski

Register of Deeds Qﬁ\/\(

N
o, g‘i e
DIOCUMENT N, ?R ?Q@

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

Sheet 7 of 7 17W-60

-15-



i

Steluli
o) W T |

L] e ‘t - =
waﬁ;uaiqu{ s

;;“;;U'ublin Waye

A etia

T

MSfiperie

Meffert C-Store, Lot 263 Kilkenny VILLAGE OF
Commons 0 WAUNAKEE

500 W. Main St
DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the Waunakee, WI 53597
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for (608) 850-8500
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = 1061"'

Print Date: 6/8/2017







ITEM #2.

.

ert

Qil Co. Inc.

300 S. Division Street, P.O. Box 157 e Waunakee, WI 53597-0157
(608) 850-3835 ¢ FAX (608) 849-9243  (888) 255-2300

May 15, 2017

To the Village of Waunakee
Planning Commission

Meffert Oil Company Inc., of Waunakee, is pleased to applying for approval of our Site
plan, Building Plan, Parking, Storm Water Management, Signage, Lighting, Landscaping
Plans and a Conditional Use Permit and Approval for a drive up window for the quick
serve restaurant.

Our Plans are for a proposed New ground up Convenience Store, Quick Serve Restaurant
(Arby’s) and Car Wash located at the south east corner of County Hwy Q and Water
Wheel Drive intersection. The gasoline and diesel portion of the Convenience Store will
have 8 pumps with 16 fueling positions. The site has been designed to Not encourage
heavy duty truck traffic but rather to accommodate passenger automobiles the light duty
commercial vehicles. The Convenience store will have a franchised Arby’s retailer, with
a drive thru pickup window to accommodate commuter pick up and drive away service as
well as sit down seating. Convenient store our will be from 5:00 am until 10:00 pm,
seven days a week. The site will also have a 60° in-bay car wash with a dryer to service
customer automotive cleaning needs. The site plan, building design and engineering has
been done by Jewell and Associates out of Spring Green WI. The buildings will have a
brick exterior base with the upper portion of the buildings using efface materials. The
Convenience Store and Arby’s will feature a colonial style octagon clock tower, with
wide based overhangs of the North and West elevation’s supported by brick columns. All
colors will be of earth tone, other than the Arby’s and Mobil logo signage. We would like
to request the use TIIF funds that would be available for this up-scale designed project.

Regards,
Randy Meffert

President,

Meffert Oil Co., Inc.

MOC Trucking, LLC

E-Mail — rmeffert@meffertoil.com

-16-



ITEM #2.

Ir“._.< _ 0LOOEN
o) iﬁ

{oAa7 utey

pasodoid

e —— )|

hpom“NTm
s

g

E F

s =2

=9

=

=

Y]

n

=2

e I A e 4 0 74

@

L

J

_;a@

17-




ITEM #2.

T2y, orooen =D
| | | I | Mt
| | | | | 7 L =

suopeAs|g
Joysig

-@

M~
(X
|
19

IM ‘@jeunep, | =

ysem JeD uaysig

-18-




o

ueyd
adeospue
=% Sujusis
ouwen Bumesy
o T

Libiy

ITEM #2.

UISUOISIM ‘Ajuno) aueq
a9yeunep jo ase)|IA

juawdojaAaq swied Auuai|i

N

Adym LISNNS 034

ONIDYY J/YALNT

H31N3 LON 00/MyHL 3AHA
auvos MN3N

AdONYD AVNMY NVIUB-NYHL JARG
NIS LNYNIL/ANTANOR 30Ev
TYNGILDIHA NYHL-IAING/HILNS

ix3

=] (=) =1 =1 (=0 (&

ON3937 N2IS

A4S LYW Lvd

WO ALHM JNYAS

msw 3w 13swns o ©)

vy 3nuds Luagw wva ()

©ons o Iumk s

ON333T 3dVISANVY I

1S1WLS 2E SYH Al1S) Q3MiN03Y STIVLS IE = HI+El = Vl0L

(STIVLS 81 = 45 155%) SIDIAMAS HO 53TVS MIWMULSOD HOJ 035N Y3Mv H0QTd 40 IS 002 ¥3d TIvisS I
TIOESS WIEInA0T ONY SS3NGE TFIsE

(STIWLS El = SLY3IS Lf 80 S7WLS G = 4S BSH) Y3LVIHD S| H3AIHOMHM ‘SHINOLSND N804 3TQYHVAY
SLY3IS € ANIAZ HOJ TIVLIS T HO ONILVIS ¥3WNLSOD ¥04 (3SN Y3I¥Y Y0014 40 45 002 H3d TWIS I

TNVENIS3

STIVLS ONNYVd

@svs

HSYR
vl

g_

m«uo-

w[ ]

(en)

|

{

080G - BOSIRY - SIOUIBUT
"ouy ‘sieeuliiLie sejBjo0sse

&>
o

;%| -

JANG TIIHM YALVM

D AVMHOIH ALNNGD

L

0 00481

I*IE[
)

oM

b ool

-19-




THNLYNOIS CHOTIONYT

SHOIYNES HESNQISND

ITEM #2.

DERCIOI 51T 2101903

385 ] e

<

e

*91qIeAT 0} Moeq Adoo paubls uimal 8583]d "'umoys Se uBis JO UOBOO| 0} PUB ‘SAOQE UMOYS
se solydelB 0} saibe NoA ‘Mmojeq BuubIs A "AINjeIed Bulmelp Meinal 8Sed|d JBWICISND
Aq pelioads asimIBYI0 $SBIUN PESN &g [iM 8l UO SI000 pue solydels) :eAciddy Jauloisny)

pasied IIHVNOVMAT #
pesiney ION SYS % UOleoo]
or Ag umelg £102/6/5 ¥

ae0s Sy LLYE9E ON108lold |
IO NOXX3 :oUI0NO

ABiauA

AD90TONHD31 13Nnd

| =]
I ]
E="—"F 1
| e
I

T e
= —r—

| (e
1=
| e e
| = —
| e
| e —
| T e
e
| — —
|| ——
[ e —
| = —
I T ]
| i
|
| ===

7 e
S =
= T
| i (i
| [ —
| —
;. [ gl ]
=71
=71
f o )
=== ]

SIQIOAT

VIXZ ON3 .9
Sa31.0lL 8%.8
Llpe9e

-20-




P e e - e - ~ = — —
TEOT-DEEL 20 ¢ PLECSEDN DG, e ..-..._ s== ...r. Pt U.E nﬁ%:oﬁné.inbg biﬂ__“.__eu ava 5 . E!i%nﬁ_iclsix"&zima_ﬁni.ssinwmi;!%&m_
‘OTT ANVAWOO NOIS —— | fg b .

JBpJ0 0 UoNoNpoId Yipw pagseud fue pejesipul se

olen . Em 514001g "JISPIO JO uononpoId M pesdold “peactdde Si Jooud D

ITEM #2.

NOILVIWYHIINOD '8 NOILVWHOINI TVAOHddY

8°09 Adoues Aeme yeaig 1
g6 AdoueQ jsod € .99 X .+0Z X .#C
8s Adouep nuy1-8Auq .87 X WLl X T
41989 | Adouep moigad3z pateunun)| aduis ueo|S pay
Sg'e [euonsai axdsu L€ X G
1'g¢ unop IJepm (1) -ssepe [euueyd a37.529°LE
£p'6  [Wnop moigaA3 (1) -siepe Isuueyd a31.62°9
N Nop 1ep (1) '8 JUNoW mouqaks (1)
-ubis jlem 06071 031 .85 X 8¢
S90B JUBWINUOK

s =)

(«2) (%3]
S
N\
B
aNIgTING
a
L] [ ] Il
0g oo
oNel [ 11 1.]
(3} @ m

-21-



M Jou weagubisap mmm

J

QI=/198I0500/2

E T6-LEL Xeo ~ IEES6008 « GrPHST6HEL

B 577 wvamoo wors | s = el
ST 0 T o o) ez ene

- (FIRE =N — muED !.5@ E
= E.a.!

}a.l..
s EE..J

remmpe L]

{uopeniound ‘uapeznedes Bufiads '6 a) 1xa) pue 'SIOQUIAS 'SLOY JO
fomIM08 pue *AylrEnb 5pi0 '9dA) UBKS {0) pIBa Ul J0OI SIp DIMIIN 2ABL |

Etﬁiigs.s.!%!ha
AP [IN00.0 T RIS 0 Surd 66 5 Sen #1 lartany
it%iﬁlﬁ:iﬂ!ilz%
& A - 3 ol .o-_.i_q
.ﬂn.n:i privanes i id
o sy o s
ﬂiiiﬁgﬁ;gw_whﬁnﬂﬂ
UBIS wn . a g ASSSAl SNESENR S AR TS SELL

awa

Jepuo jo uonanpoid ypm peesoud pue pajedipul se
SUONOBLI0D SYE "SUOHDILGD Yim paacidde s) Joold

NOILYINHIINOD @ NOILVINHJOANI TWAOHddY

INVYN LN

FENLYNOIS

“13pJo Jo uonanpoig Yjim paeooid ‘pancsdde si joold D

“Q3T SNYA UM pajeuwnyy Ajfeuwssid] "OSe.L
YoJely O} 80BUNS pU0Oas PBIUIE Liim OAIOR Jes|d
aq 0] S80B4 * “joe|g SSOJS) paluled 8|04 pue
J8uUIge) "SIBUIGeD WhUWNe pajeulun() Ajjeulsiu)
:suopesyioads

o)uoy tes|n

(18uige0 pue sjod) oelq ssojH

D G6/| Suojued £¢-0£9¢€ NE

¢4 |euondang

Z# levondaaiq

T
sA
L# leuonoanq

STYNOILOFdHId

ONIL004
J134DONOD

300D NOIS ALID H3d SV 1HDIFH NOIS«

WSl

. 3 - 7
e oo’ 2% 2o
P, o0 © fp ‘o
w oy S gl 8 g N
o 010 [0 g o
“D,".D %> & =
1 RS 5
b ol [Rglo o @
9, %o lo Jo o ®
a e )
.no_.-.n ba-..__
= ] &
e oS¢ s o_.n_-ao
o VI®LR e,
= peloefoas
o . . Sel .%o o o
wie, #n.“o_-..
e Cs al®¢| 9% el
o o ool ed o
st ol alte ™ 0 4
gl it ot

T

|48uiEdy L

I At 1

N7

1

.14

N
N




10U wesbEep MM S

{uorEnpund ‘uoneZiEnd Bujeds 6 6) pey puB ‘SoqIAS ‘sLool o
2207926-4EL X8 « $LE-ES6-008 » BrpSZ6-LEL = . § Ewﬁﬁ;ﬁ.&%@%ﬁ%ﬂdﬂ%ﬂ:ﬁ% foramase pue HANuenb Jepi 6dAl UBKS :0) iEBe uf 1000 SIYI PAWIIAR AABY |
B s UaAB S U} ‘UappIQuo) Aissaidxe 8| ‘waley peipequia auo ay Atva FAVN LN FUNLYNDIS
JT1ANVAWOO NOIS | e 35nAAid @ Prinsuoo o] SRR esaLy 10 esn 1o ‘Ausduics
-

104 o SeekoLB UBL) JoLG. BUOAUE O sugid eif o UONIGAR

: ST WO DunEv ) U PR Pope pUe eam

SN Y B LSS SRt [ enrsomvosun oy e a0 [
D=8 - §ﬂo_ﬁﬁ§ﬁnﬂﬁﬁhﬂuﬁcg ol NOILYNHIINOD 8 NOILYIWHOLINI TVAOHddY
= SIS weo) ub:
_ ny 9
v I [=—{ Jonus siqou OZ3V pajuled
“Adoued
Jlejsu 0} 8IS uo s| wes) ubisa( aiojeq
sAep g 9}2JouU0d U Jos 0} djqisuodsal s,95 xog Jaxyeadg “.
's,09) 8y} 0} Apee 1o Juas aq o} pue A
s)joq Joydue apiroid 0) wes) ubisag el
W9 « LaUInid UOIBH, 0209 MS
"UBIOLIOSID SI9WI0ISNO a5 F SWEIIM UMIBUS Yojew o}
Ag paj[e1sul pue Jawoisno Aq “ auoydomoipy Jued sueylainfijod esn
papirosd suoydosonyy pue Jayeadg
‘agn) (99)s alenbg 9 S
10 pajNAsSuU0d 2 0} sjod Adoue) = _
I—
(o]
'SUD{S WNUIWN[E 060" pawlopiealq o=
Ulim awel) aghy wnujwnie WQH
¥ X g oAey 0} Adoueo jo uoipod doj ®
:suoneayivedg
1
(22]
> oeE PoY 966/} SINd Yorew o} A
SINd Pajuted sepis pue yoegq yuied sueyjainijod asn
«CS
AUt yoelg g = -
Q31 UM peleulwn) G 0L 0epng IS} 020-LSZ LML ="M bs fenjoy
. 696 = 14 bs paxog
9
= 100y |e1o| Jo abp3 —_
_ﬂz_m S|GON OZMY Pajuled Tlv_ w6 DNVHVIT yoeg A dug & S |
..\__ |
_ ra wCl 1
..w,V 1 |
«.9 1 |
"Jjoeq 0}

adojs yuouy pesies |
Jool [eyaw Jo abps
|ouueygd urley 1

8j91yeA e Aq yonujs uaym Aeme
Buims o3 poaubisop st jun doj 330N

X .m NVO-84YV/
# ONVYO AVMY MV 344

ITEM



!

uejd ails
ey bumesq
] -

ITEM #2.

~
-
o~
-
n

i

ulsuodsipm ‘A&uno) sueq | -
aayeunep jo asejA |

juawdo)araq swieq Auuayry

OF

0z 0

-4

NIVM30S

&

Pl
o

]

SWANOYA

HSVH ¥YO .quuu\k

|
v ———10| | |

2 avd -
¥3LSINNG =

we

|
\\e (

9NITTING

A=}

NNVl

o
g
4
2
H
g
&
g
-
-
£
£
E
5
5T
3
we
£
5
s
]
Ex
Y=
¢
3
2‘;/’7"
"
]
S

w6152

P

2266-885-809 XE]
»82-685-809 ;ouoyd
88565 IM ‘ueesp Buiids
AU BSHIUNS 095

siofering - sjoaiyoRY - S1BeuBuT
“our ‘sreeuifius seymoosse

A\
%

O AYMHIH ALNNOD

o 8+ © 00+08

D 00+igL

O 05+

O 00+2891

—a

-24-




ITEM #2.

fiit
si0fering - Spauoly - Steaubuz 2 § §§ Eilg . B E
ur ‘s1e0u6ua sem0sse 1t ;ggfg uisuodsim “A3uno) aueq | % |
11“3" 3£l soxeunem yo afelA F5| | |rzg  f f
REef il juawdojaraq swie 4 Auuayityl ‘B
T [ =6
2y
* __R

A\

i
: WMA@
Cl——T | | | |
B k 3
\\ r '
h : ]
. ' AR
N o j Bld+
z i o | lo FLe
7 _1‘-
g 7 2% »
S i ~1lo =
g a :
= b
[ ]

b

b

CAR WASH
FF=904.00
F=4‘

&

s [

30"

O AVMHOIH ALNNOD

O 00+181
1




squny potoig
oups

JOMIS WI0YS

awey Bumeia

ITEM #2.

- ———

~
a
2
g<
s

o< X
532
o8
3
no 3
Qo<
=}

2o
< o 3
c 3
5@
7 %0
852
5% a3
v 5)
5 ©
3

o

3

-+

g,agg.s!i;i!:
SR

22£6°885-809 XE)
©8¥.£-885-809 ;Buoyd
88565 IM 40219 Buuds
g BSINS 095

%050 © 31 0|
H3A3S WHOLS 3dOH HONL-8!

4|

'

%001 & 47 191 1

— P *E0 0 31 IE 1
/] HIMTS WHOLS 3dOK HIM-T1
HSYM (]
¥vo
T ]
N s o 508 o 6S'C06=IY
16°868=ANI ‘N WHOLS 3dGH HONI-ZI B FIOHNYN HONI-OF
S 2" E0 I ) L-HALT
JTIOHNYN HEM-B
S-HALS
i - <5 %050 ® 47 2r
Lk WHOLS H HONI-:
oo HIAIS MOLS 360 a
Al
' ' L T B wrry T156'868-ANI "3
__ _ _ 32 vOE e N
UMV R
) _ ‘/-A o 9-HmLS |)/
N ; I
N ] =
# NI [ ]
/ afe
%050 5 11 6 // N /|
HIATS WHOLS 3JOH xuz_;m__l //. E |
S-d
N” _P99NgIng
N o
/.. —
N | AL
-
o8 0o
55 N 3 25
Z8168=ANI 4 «//
28°L68=ANI °S @ .// @
L17L6B=ANI "N
Z£'£06=001 /./
R BT LN ex N were A =
HIMTS NYOLS 3d0H HONI-gT ot NHO0LS 3d0H Mok
£- \
7
3 &5
?) o

YINIS WHOLS 3dQH HONI-ZT
z-d

s10A8inS - SoRUYLY - SiauIBuT
‘ou) ‘sigaujbus sa1ero0sse

25" 168=ANI ‘3

SHY Id VSH H30 S0~

A0 T3IIHM HIALYM

0 AVMHOIH ALNNOJ

h

o &

q

O 00+181

o
(S0

O oo+zgl
-26-




1Z°v6B=ANI M
rqum (01 ~ Op T0B=NIY|
MY dO8

V3T INVOAH

e N /e \

I W A o |
(41 06) NIVW H3ILVK OAd HONI-9) |
| |

191 puUR
J19Mmas Auejlueg
XOSC O 47 96|

auiey Bujme:q
YINIS ABVLINVS OAd m_uﬁ

007906 * 43
HSYM : !
) | |
\ |

_ﬂw o ﬁ,\ e N p ; _ 7 | || a
M,f\ . = 21 | W |

[EEET] o

~
-
o~
-
n

B
0 00+i81

Lol
%052 @ 41 002
HIMIS AYVLINVS DAd HONI-9
Z-NVS

£1°868=ANI
LVINVS dOYd a

‘A&3uno) aueq

aayeunep Jo a8ejIA |°
juawdojaAaqg swie{ Auuay|ty

05°506 = 33
ONITTINg

O 0%+
1

579 ANNG R

(47 Z82) NIYW ¥3LVM OAd M3K-3
(RIS

[

UISUODSIM

-

%007 @
YIMIS AMVLINYS OAd

O AVMHOIH ALNMOD

T 00428l
!
E=

ki o poray i it
v s b R e s Ll

2266885809 X¥]
b82-885-809 -suoyd «

86965 1M 'veaip Bujids
8AQ 9sHUNG 095

NS _\\O OO;‘rQQL

si0foning - soayuoly - S18UIBUT

TI3M3r
|
\

IANEA TIFHM HTLYM

ITEM #2.

-27-




ITEM #2.

wansas

A

wanana

-

80U00g |[BM a3

MOTX

wansas

Cor—

WAL

wamana

=

Wb eaiy 31
WOTX

w3 g0 mawn woLio8

=D

WA RS
swanzas

@m

AOVOI1 - LHOIM AJONYO a1
[SERROESI 1o 1)

v

v
v

67/ 5usun

521]
|
BT
oy
o1& L B N
3598 24 300¢ B
al B
e
P T P S L ST S R S TR TR TR sy e o e o on
W s e 4 rq 2 2 2 g ag sa oy g iq 13 2 fg sy S Sq ey f4 2 g og
LT ST S S S S T T O T S TS S S S ST ST S IO TR L B a
P T T Y S S TR R TS VI G S S S S TR
— s
= ] T T 1) T
TR TO T RE SC A=
T
N T T RS I TUN W W TR Y o s
ba en 8% 1§ vy 62 82 8y, 14 8 €3 12 1w 25 15 o 8L rn  Ex sG 82 o
ea ow o wn on a5 2% sm ew  sg sz v2 12 ty
v
H T ST L FRRTRNT (PP
6 02 o s a0 osa|es oo
e 2 T T I
O 3 i i @
vl o v e e st e sw ense ew e <o e ooy oes 1 sa <
(T INCTRNTRRE TR L IR Wl e v el e ] e e m
sl sz cz oea sr sz ¢ e oz |sz ] ez] el o0 o afe os
al soe sz s v e 6w e ts 0s 0s 0s 1g 15 os sk g 0z el £l [se %
s
N
ez
2 o
e
v
w
% s0 e so se S0 so S¢S sy sq sq ey se sw .o . 8q g Sg ve vy =z ba
S T Y T ST ST T S T S U TS T B ST ST S L SR S BRSNS LI
e 1 ey eq 23 2 = ey eq 20 eq 20 2 s 2 20 £g e 2 2w g 1w 1q g
[ S TR T CRY P T T T T S PR T S T TS TS PO R
PO T TS T O TS S O T P R R R TR PR TR TS

-28-



ITEM#2.

ey, |olooen
suoneas|y
Jouexg

awey Sumeig

N e

&
8

IM ‘@ajeunep

Buipiing ey

e

. 0= 00
Ao

& Billlio

-
&-Bdiey jodor —

£e1z)
Bren

ofah = B @
[

I

AR WL
L o RS

|

| |

i

-~ =29-




€LY | 0L0OEN

soqunuieos | soqunu wolosd

s Aquy

awey Buimesq

ITEM #2.

weq Gondioseq “on

L102-S1-S

IM ‘@3yeunepp

Buipiing Laye

L ow suvons |

sjoa)jyauy - siofaaing - sieaubuz
‘ouy ‘sseau)buse sajeloosse

e

¥ MaIA 0E

2

e

e

(Adoue e1ayy po woisno, Ui subiy)

LA0IS, 69894 MS SR UMIEUS.

(:posn oq pinous ysiuiy
IMOJG %12Q POOMIO0L, BOBZMSH SWRIIIM UMJBUS U3l
X8 a0 10 WaisKs S313 Busixe e 10 Bunured j)

(,02u0g %ieq. 2831
/924§ 1SE7-0InQ :USIL SIU) Y PaSN oG 0} BuIdoD [EloLl Sy L)

(sfPeA®1 L) 0E0}E1AGHY 10100 I
- BINIXaL PIEPUEIS U WAISAS S13 O SN UONRINSING UAKI

(G eBou, £8°3L
/0L HSH 1SE7-0InQ :USILI SIU) Y P3SN 20 0} BUIdoD [Efoll SUL)

2 MaIA aE

\4

€ M3IA QE

3

e

L MaIA Qe

€

-30-




ITEM #2.

LY, | oLooen
uejd 100[4
|one ulep
pasodo.d

awey Buimesq

Uondioseq on

~I10¢-21G

aieq

)
c
3
[V
=
[]
o
S

=
1]
=%
(1]
pm§
O
Q
=
Q
®»
=

22e
»87/-885-809 -ouoyd

88565 IM ‘uvaip buuds

aUQ 8sUUNS 095

ouj ‘sieaujfua sajeioosse

sjoa)jyauy - siofaaing - sieaubuz

PO it/ SN )

18AST URIN

—

3

r

|

iy

L MaIA €

2

-31-




N

0'CY |0LOOEW =

M suopens|g
Joua)x3

awey Buimesq

ITE

oieq uondudseg “ON.

L10g-cl-S

IM ‘@9yeunep\

A .0 .00},

N ETETIET

usem Je9 Layal

W0 -
uneag J00H

0b =/ (020
won 2/

22€6-88G-809 ‘Xe)
»87/-885-809 -ouoyd
88565 IM ‘uvaip buuds
aUQ 8sUUNS 095

sjoa)jyauy - siofaaing - sieaubuz
‘ou) ‘ssesulbua sejeioosse

-32-




	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

